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MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and Publications i

Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records !!anagement Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources fianagement

SUBJECT: REOUEST FOR COMMEllT AND CONCURRENCE ON THE FINAL RULE, ,

ACQUISITION REGULATION (NRCAR) |

In response to your subject memorandum, the Information and Recoros Management
Branch (IRMB) provides the following:

x The Paperwork Reduction Act Statement (FRAS) is incorrect, corrected
copy will be forwarded af ter it's reconciled with DCPM.

Change the PRAS to the attached statement.

X The "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval" section
must be reconciled.

Add / Change the "Infctmation Collection Requirements: OMB Approval"
section to the enclosed paragraphs.

X Do not publish the " Federal Register Notice" until further notice. i

i

The " Federal Register Notice" can be published. !

Enclosed is a copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office
addressing our concerns.

X A copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office addressing our
concerns will be forwarded at a later date.

An IRMB memorandum to the program office is not required.
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enda J). Stie to Q ief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

cc: uEdward Halman, DCPli
Mary Lynn Scott, LCPM

|

9307140124 930608
%sPDR PR '

48C2057FR61152 PDR
f

_


